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From:
Date:2004/03/29 Mon AM (09:33:36 CST
To:"views @cab-review.gov.hik" <views@cab-review.gov.hk>

Subject:ICC#1-36410033 New Suggestion - FRF SR E FEEE
e B Bl JETEH Move To: [(Choose Folden) =

To: - CAB,
This centre received a Suggestion case for your information.

Grateful for your prompt acknowledgement of receipt of this
notification by
completing & returning the reply slip below.

Regards,

HKSARG ICC Duty Manager
Tel:

Fax:

Email; .

-~ Acknowledgement Slip -

{(Note: Pls mark ' X'in Q0 & brovide informaticn In {} as appropriate)
To ; ICC

<ICC CASE>: 1-36410033

<DEPT>: CAB

Staff Name & Post:{}

Tel/E-mail/Fax:{}

A ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
<ACKI>(Oreferral received & follow-up action to be taken

<A-Remarks:>{}

<<1-LOESY x>

ICC CASE: 1-36410033

Request Type : Suggestion
Channel : Phone
Case Creation Dats : 2004-03-2% 09:26:50

http:/fwmaill scig.gov.bk/cgl-bin/gx.cgl/AnpLogic+mobmain Tmsgvw=INBOXMN3R2DELL..  2004/3/29



DUE DATE:

Acknowledgement : 2004-04-01 09:26:50
Interm Reply :
Final Reply :

ASSIGNMENT HISTORY:

[Date/Time] [Status] [Dept] [Assigned To]
2004-03-29 (09:26:50 Open CAB CAB

EVENT DETAILS:

Event Date & Time :

EVENT LOCATION:

Rocm :

Floor :

Block No. :
Building Name :
Estate :

Street No. :
Street Name :
District

Region :

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Last Name : Mr. &
First Name : .

Alt Name :

Contact Address :
Daytime No. :
Nighttime No. :
Mobile :

Alt Tel No. :

Fax:

Email Address :
Case Source : General Public

CASE DETAILS:

Subject Matter : Constitutional Affairs Bureau - DQ
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Description :
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Spectfic Questions and Answers :
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